Bepartment of Education
Region I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN 11

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
April 27, 2023
DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. lgfg ,s. 2023

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads — Elementary and Secondary
All Others Concerned

FROM: LORNA G. BUGAYONG, PhD, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Planning Conference of APSOAC Officers for RSPC

PARTICULARS
1 A planning conference for APSOAC Officers, Elementary and Secondary
levels shall be held on May 3, 2023 at the Division Office Function Room at 1:00
o’clock in the afternoon.

2, The purpose of this conference is to discuss the Division participation to the
RSPC 2023 to be held in Alaminos City, Pangasinan.

3. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

LORNA ) BUGAYONG, PhD, CESO V

6}chool Diyisjort Superintendent
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RVIN R. PURISIMA
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER '

Address: Mac Arthur Highway, Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan
Telephone Number: (075) 637-6227
Email Address: pangasinan2 /@ deped. gov.ph




